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HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 07-013
TO:
Lt. Governor, Secretary, Undersecretary, Assistant Secretaries, and Deputy Assistant Secretaries
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FROM:
Jan Ramezan


Acting Human Resources Director

SUBJECT:
Recruiting & Advertising

DATE:
July 20, 2007

The Department of Civil Service has entered into a pilot contract with WAFB Jobline to assist agencies with their recruiting efforts.  Human Resource Directors viewed a presentation at our quarterly Civil Service meeting on Wednesday, July 18th and were very impressed.  This product is part of what is called convergence marketing.  Convergence marketing combines the powerful reach of television with the targeted, interactive nature of the Internet.  This type of recruiting effort is new for the state and we are really excited about it.  

Below is a list of some of the features that Jobline will offer the State of Louisiana:

Unlimited job postings each month 

Featured and Spotlight Listings

National Listings (All job listed will be forwarded to additional Internet sites featuring job

  listings outside of the Baton Rouge area)

Google Base 

This is the first week that the Department of Civil Service is downloading postings to WAFB and there may be some minor adjustments coming, but you may want to go to the WAFB website and check out the Jobline.    

We will be providing more information to you as we receive it.  If you have any questions and/or comments, please feel free to contact me.

JR:cm

c:  Personnel Liaisons

Please Post and Circulate
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